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DEPARTMENT OF BUii.DiNGS 

·rARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM DATE: October 26, 197: 

TO, Borough Superintendents 

FROM: Thomas V. Burke, Director of Operations 

SUBJECT: Department of Public Works Applications for Compliance 
with 1938 Code. 

Mr. Herb Lackner, representative of the Department of Public Works, has 
requested that some twenty applications filed for libraries, fire 
houses, police stations and other buildings, by the Department of 
Public Works, be reissued after expiration, to permit compliance 
with the former, 1938, Building Code. Funds for construction have 
now become available. 

Such applications are to be·excluded from Directive No. 15 of 1969, 
dated November 20, 1969, entitled 11 Applicatio::1s Filed Under the 1938 
Building Code." 

Under the provisions of section C26-100.5 of the Building Code, appli­
cations filed prior to December 6, 1969, mc1.y be continued, provided \'.'Ork 
is carried on diligently after issuance of a permit. Since permits have 
not yet been issued, the applications may be extended. 

Upon filing of an a!nendment, requesting reissuance, such applications may 
be reissued, unless some serious objection to so doing exists. In such 
case, please advise me by telephone. 

TVB/df 

CC: Comm. Stein / 
Dep. Comm. Padavan / 
Asst. Comm. Walsh ~ 
Asst. Dir. of Ops. a in 
Exec. Enyr. Minkin 
Chief Insp. (Ops.) Linker 
Herb Lackner, Dept. of Public Works 

'l'homas V. Burke 
Director of Operations 
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